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I have recefved your letter of August 14, 19'10 IR
requestlng information for a book you are writing about James Earl ,
Ray, convicted assassin of Dr. Martin Luther King.

* While, as you?bﬁ!d In yoor letter, has nearig
exhausteel all of the appeat radedies avallable to him Under stafe
. Jaw, Process for violation of Federal civil rights laws is still .
outstandlng against Ray. In view of this and since th release of
information in such matters is a determination within the province
of the Department of Justice,- ¥ am referring your request to
Mr. Jerris Leonard, Agsistanf Attorney General, Civil nghts
Dlvlaton, United .Statea Department of Justlce.

Sincerely yourg,
. u Edgat Hoover
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